Powell, Brandon, FMNRD

From: Powell, Brandon, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 4:04 PM

To: 'Christine Brock’; wtambekou@bim.gov; jwsavage@bim.gov; aeimandi@blm.gov
Cc: Kevin Eichinger; Cheryl Weston

Subject: RE: Bolin Hardie #1 (AP1:30-045-20126) - request to squeeze

Good afternoon,

You have approval from us to proceed. Please provide at least 24hr notification prior to the MIT pressure test.
Please note you may also need BLM approval.

Thank You

Brandon Powell
Office: (505) 334-6178 ext. 116
"He who wishes to gain knowledge is wiser than he who thinks he has knowledge (unknown)"

From: Christine Brock <cbrock@hilcorp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Powell, Brandon, EMNRD <Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us>; wtambekou@blm.gov; jwsavage@bim.gov;
aelmandi@blm.gov

Cc: Kevin Eichinger <keichinger@hilcorp.com>; Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com>

Subject: Fwd: Bolin Hardie #1 (AP1:30-045-20126) - request to squeeze

Good afternoon-

Attached is the procedure for squeeze work we plan upon your approval and CBL. We would like to try and do this work
toward the end of this week or some time early next week. If you have any questions or concerns our engineer contact
info is below.

Thank you,
Christine

Sent from my iPhane
Begin forwarded message:

| in Eichi i lilcorp. lilto:l chinge _ ailcorp.ct  »>
Date: July 3, 2018 at 3:21:09 PM MDT
To: Christine Brock <cbrock@hilcorp.com<mailto:cbrock@hilcorp.com>>, Cheryl Weston
<cweston@hilcorp.com<mailto:cweston@hilcorp.com>>
Cc: David Garza <dgarza@hilcorp.com<mailto:dgarza@hilcorp.com>>, Virgil Chavez
<vchavez@hilcorp.com<mailto:vchavez@hilcorp.com>>
Subject: RE: Bolin Hardie #1 (AP1:30-045-20126) - request to squeeze

Christine and Cherly,



Talking with A+, the cement will be class G, not C. Update attached. The yield they had me use to calculate volumes
was actually for class G, so no change needed there.

Best regards,
Kevin Eichinger

From: Kevin Eichinger

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 4:02 PM

To: Christine Brock <cbrock@hilcorp.com<mailto:cbrock@hilcorp.com>>; Cheryl Weston
<cweston@hilcorp.com<mailto:cweston@bhilcorp.com>>

Cc: David Garza <dgarza@hilcorp.com<mailto:dgarza@hilcorp.com>>; Kevin Eichinger
<kei inger€ ilcorp.com<mailto:keichinger@hilcorp.com>>; Virgil Chavez
<vchavez@hilcorp.com<mailto:vchavez@hilcorp.com>>

Subject: Bolin Hardie #1 (AP1:30-045-20126) - request to squeeze

Christine and Cheryl,

Requesting permission to squeeze the Bolin Hardie #1 well. The procedure is attached (including updated wellbore
diagram), as are recent CBL and CIL.

Best regards,

Kevin Eichinger

Hilcorp Energy Company
Operations Engineer
Desk: (832)839-4567
Cell: (713)397-1032

Hilcorp Energy Company's address is 1111 Travis St, Houston, TX 77002









